History of the Manor Hotel

The earliest image we have is from 1865 when a family called the
Proctors owned The Manor. This elevation is now the entrance to Marco
Pierre White Steakhouse, to the left of the main hotel.

By 1900 the
house was
owned by the
Goodman family.

The building was
tidied up for sale in




Resembling a little more as
the building looks today,
this image is from 1994,

with the addition of a
bedroom block to the rear
facing stables. The front
entrance as we see it today,
is yet to be built.

The addition of the main hotel
entrance almost as we see it
today, was completed in
1996. Bought by Mr Roy

. Richards, the owner of the

F F‘ National Motorcycle Museum,

(IR (0 support the event business

at his National Conference

Centre, just a few miles up
the road.

Additional bedrooms were also added in the .

late 1990's. Originally called the Princess
Diana Wing, this was altered to the Princess |
Wing out of respect, after her untimely death KRN
and is now commonly known as ‘P Wing. K



The Manor as we see it today, with entrances to the
main hotel and Marco Pierre White Steakhouse, Bar
& Grill. Privately owned by the Hartland Family,
inherited from Mr Richards.

Although still very much linked to the NMM, NCC &
The Windmill Village Hotel Golf Club & Spa through
ownership, the Manor Hotel today stands alone in
offering 4 star hotel, conference and dining facilities
to it's clients.




